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FW: Team Lunch -- TMIC -- Rock Garden.

2 messages

Karuna Avula <KA220830@techmahindra.com>
To: uma maheshwari <foodsutrahs@gmail.com>

Dear Mallesh garu,

Please find below appreciation from customer and our IBG head

Regards,
Karuna Avula | SSU Corp Services/Infra Projects
Office: 040-30678401 | Mobile: 9989100302

Experience the New
Tech
Mahindra

From: Shivanand Raja

Sent: 10 February 2016 16:32

To: Prabhakar Thatari; Karuna Avula

Cc: Cvn Varma; Team_CS&Commercial

Subject: RE: Team Lunch -- TMIC -- Rock Garden.

uma maheshwari <foodsutrahs@gmail.com>

10 February 2016 at 16:48

... great job by your team here and keep up the good work!!!

Thanks Prabhakar for your positive feedback about the Vendor as well as for the Team

Dear Karuna: Well done

With regards,

Shivanand

From: Prabhakar Thatari

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Karuna Avula

Cc: Cvn Varma; Shivanand Raja

Subject: RE: Team Lunch -- TMIC -- Rock Garden.

Hi Karuna,

Thanks for arranging required support for team lunch..
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Really food taste is good , Every one invited applauses food taste ..

Kudos to Cafeteria vendor “Food Sutra” for arranging such good taste food & for all support..

Thanks and Regards,

Prabhakar Thatari

Technical Infrastructure Management
Tech Mahindra Ltd | Hyderabad | India

Mob: +91-9000234517

From: Prabhakar Thatari

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 11:52 AM
To: Karuna Avula

Subject: Team Lunch -- TMIC -- Rock Garden.

Hi Karuna,

Greetings for the Day..

As we discussed over the call , Arranging lunch to the team ( count of around 60 ) at TMIC — Rock garden ( tomorrow (10th FEB
2016) — 12:30 PM onwards) ..

Internally discussed with Food sutra vendor for required food arrangements.

Thanks for providing permission for arranging the lunch & kindly need your support in arranging required support to vendor..

Thanks and Regards,

Prabhakar Thatari

Technical Infrastructure Management
Tech Mahindra Ltd | Hyderabad | India

Mob: +91-9000234517

Disclaimer: This message and the information contained herein is proprietary and confidential and subject to the Tech Mahindra
policy statement, you may review the policy at http://www.techmahindra.com/Disclaimer.html externally
http://tim.techmahindra.com/tim/disclaimer.html internally within TechMahindra.

uma maheshwari <foodsutrahs@gmail.com> 10 February 2016 at 19:36
To: Karuna Avula <KA220830@techmahindra.com>

Dear Mam,
Thank you for your kind words.We are really grateful for your encouragement and support.

Your appreciation means lot to Us,Rest assured that we will continue to do our best and to support our team.
[Quoted text hidden]
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Thanking you,
Regards,
Uma Maheshwari

For Food Sutra hospitality Services.
Ph: 9849179715
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